GULF OIL CORPORATION
FORT WORTH PRODUCTION DIVISION
P, 0. BOX 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

December 28, 1954

New Mexico 0il Conservation Cemmission
P. O, Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

New Mexico 0il Conservation administrative Order No, DG 153 granted authe
ority to dually complete Gulf 0il Corporation Gutman No, 2 to produce o0il from the
Drinkard formation and gas from the Tubb formation.

The Drinkard formation has been found commercially unproductive in subject
well, Therefore, it is requested that permission be granted to deviate from terms
granted in Order DC 153 and permit the Gulf Oil Corporation to dually complete the
well in the Blinebry and Tubb gas horizons after properly plugging the Drinkard zone,
Proposed perforated intervals are from 5950' to 6250!' in the Tubb and from 5500! to
5615' in the Blinebry.

Respectfully submitted,

‘C. F. TAYLOR /
AREA SUPERINTENDENT OF PRODUCTION
REL/ee
cc: Cosden Petroleum Corporation
Box 1311
Big Springs, Texas

o

The Ohio Cil Company
Box 552
Midland, Texas

R. Olsen Cil Company
Box 691
Jal, New Mexico

The Texas Company
Box 1270
Midland, Texas

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico



